PRECO

December 8, 2009

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: FCC ID: OXZWZPV2009

To whom it may concern,

PRECO ELECTRONICS, INC.
415 N. Maple Grove Rd.
Boise, Idaho 83704-8241

Phone: (208) 323-1000
Fax: (208) 323-1034

WWW.preco.com

The Preco WorkZone PreView system will be produced in three different models —
WZPV4010, WZPV4015, and WZPV4020. All models use the exact same hardware with
the only differences being the software that limits the maximum detection range. The
tested device scans out to 20 feet and software in the sensor limits the detection range.

Sincerely,
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Dale Hessing
Vice President of Blind Spot Safety



